
TSG-SA WG2
SA2#16 22-26 January 2001
Los Angeles, CA

S2-010392

Liaison Statement

From: TSG-SA2

To: TSG-T2, TSG-SA1, TSG-SA3

Cc: TSG-SA, TSG-T, TSG-T3, TSG-CN1

Subject: **Response to LS (T2-000793) on discussion document on UE functionality split over physical devices**

Contact: DeWayne Sennett
dewayne.sennett@attws.com
+1 425 580 6847

SA2 has reviewed the discussion document on the UE functionality split over physical devices that was provided in LS T2-000793. SA2 has the following general comments:

1. Some of the example scenarios in this discussion document do have architectural impacts. However, since there are no user or system requirements specified, SA2 is unable to determine the scope and magnitude of these architectural impacts.
2. With the information that is provided in the discussion document, SA2 is unable to determine what other related scenarios may have also an architectural impacts.
3. The discussion paper from T2 proposes a security study on the items and scenarios identified in the discussion document. SA2 believes that while a security study by SA3 is required, such a study is too narrow in scope and focus. A feasibility study by SA2 on the architectural aspects would also be required.

Therefore, based upon the above comments, SA2 proposes that SA1 first define the set of requirements associated with items and scenarios of the discussion paper from T2.